July 14, 1965

Cities BS8ervice 0il Company
P. O, Box 69
Hobbs, New Mexico

Res Form C-104
Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of Porm C-104 on your Magruder"A*
Bo. 2-I, 35-178-27B, in the Empire Yates Seven Rivers Pool. How-
ever we notice the footage shown on Form C-104 does not correspond
with our files. Our records indicate the footage to be 1650/8
990/, before Porm C-104 may be approved you will need to vexify
the correct location of this well.

Further, we need one additional copy of Porm C-104 on the Ohio
"g* State No. 1-G, 5-1688-28E, Empire Abo Pool.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

M. L. Armstrong
supervisor, District No. IIX
MLA/ 3w






